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Begum, Lily 200911% I NVPJ D 
From: Roderick Maclennan [roderick@maclennanarchitects.com] 

Sent: 06 May 2009 11:20 
To: Env DC Mail - PF 
Subject: Invalid Application 12-14 Park Village East 

Dear Sirs, 

Thank you for your letter of I st May 2009. The application is, in fact for 12 and 14 park Village 
East, as the wall is question is on the boundary of both properties so the location plan is correct. 

Yours faithfully, (T) 01161-401 

Roderick Maclennan 

Roderick Maclennan RIBA AABC 

for 

Roderick Maclennan Architects Ltd 
St Johns Church, 
Waterloo Road, 
London, 
SEI 8TY 

Tel: 0207 401 8112 
Mobile: 07979 068 301 
E-mail: roderick(gmaciennanarchitects.com 
Registered in England and Wales No: 6239857 

VAT Reg. 926 4671 05 

This Electronic Transmission is intended only for the allention of the 
addressee. It may contain privileged and confidential information. If you 
are not the person for whom it is intended, you must not copy, distribute or 
take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this electronic 
transmission in error please notify us immediately by telephone or email, 
delete the transmission and destroy any hard copies. 
All reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure no viruses are present 
in this email. Roderick Maclennan Architects Ltd do not accept 
responsibility for loss or damage resulting from this email or attachments 
and recommend that you subject them to virus checking procedures before 
opening. 


